



# APPENDIX A: REFERENCES

---

- Census of Agriculture. <http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/>
- Census 2000. U.S. Census Bureau. [www.census.gov/](http://www.census.gov/).
- Crop Loss Statistics, USDA Risk Management Agency, 2009
- Cutler, William. *History of the State of Kansas*. 1883.
- Developing the Mitigation Plan: Identifying Mitigation Actions and Implementation Strategies. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-3. 2003. [www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto3.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto3.shtm).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency, [www.fema.gov/](http://www.fema.gov/); Public Entity Risk Institute, [www.peripresdecusa.org/](http://www.peripresdecusa.org/)
- Geofacts. Kansas Geological Survey. 1999. [http://www.kgs.ku.edu/Extension/cuestas/OC\\_factsheet1.pdf](http://www.kgs.ku.edu/Extension/cuestas/OC_factsheet1.pdf)
- Getting Started: Building Support for Mitigation Planning. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-1. 2002. [www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto1.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto1.shtm)
- Hazard Mitigation Planning and Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. Federal Register. Final Rule. October 31, 2007.
- Hazard Mitigation Planning and Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. Federal Register. Interim Final Rule. February 26, 2002. [www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/interim\\_final\\_rules.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/interim_final_rules.shtm).
- HAZUS-MH. Federal Emergency Management Agency. [www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/hazus/index.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/hazus/index.shtm).
- High Plains Regional Climate Center, [http://www.hprcc.unl.edu/data/historical/index.php?state=ks&action=select\\_state&submit=Select+State](http://www.hprcc.unl.edu/data/historical/index.php?state=ks&action=select_state&submit=Select+State)
- Introduction to Hazard Mitigation. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA IS-393A., 2006. <http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/is393A.asp>.
- Kansas Agricultural Statistics Service, Kansas Farm Facts-2007-2008 County Profiles
- Kansas Corporation Commission, <http://www.kcc.state.ks.us>
- Kansas Data Access and Support Center (DASC), various data independently cited
- Kansas Geological Survey, <http://www.kgs.ku.edu>
- Kansas Hazard Mitigation Plan. Kansas Division of Emergency Management. 2007.
- Kansas Rural Water Association, <http://www.krwa.net>
- Kansas State Department of Agriculture, Kansas Cooperative Plant Disease Survey Report: Preliminary 2007 Kansas Wheat Disease Loss Estimates, [www.ksda.gov/plant\\_protection/content/183/cid/611](http://www.ksda.gov/plant_protection/content/183/cid/611)
- Kansas State Department of Education Report Card, <http://online.ksds.org/card/index.aspx>
- Kansas State Historical Society, [www.kshs.org/resource/national\\_register/index.php](http://www.kshs.org/resource/national_register/index.php)
- Kansas State University Research and Extension, weather data,
- Kansas Water Plan, Kansas Water Office, January 2009, [www.kwo.org](http://www.kwo.org)
- Kansas: A cyclopedia of state history, embracing events, institutions, industries, counties, cities, towns, prominent persons, etc., Standard Publishing Company. Chicago. 1912.
- Local Area Unemployment Statistics. Bureau of Labor Statistics. [www.bls.gov/lau/home.htm](http://www.bls.gov/lau/home.htm).
- Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment. Federal Emergency Management Agency, 1997. [www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=2214](http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=2214).
- Multi-Hazard Mitigation Planning Guidance under the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000. Federal Emergency Management Agency. Draft. 2007.
- Multi-Jurisdictional Mitigation Planning. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-8. 2006. [www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto8.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto8.shtm).
- National Center for Atmospheric Research <http://www.ucar.edu/communications/factsheets/Hail.html>
- National Drought Mitigation Center Drought Impact Reporter. 2007. <http://droughtreporter.unl.edu/>
- National Emergency Management Information System, FEMA, Disaster Losses by County, June 1, 2008

- National Flood Insurance Program. Federal Emergency Management Agency, Community Information System, reports provided by Kansas Department of Agriculture, Division of Water Resources, 2008.
- National Inventory of Dams, <http://crunch.tec.army.mil/nidpublic/webpages/nid.cfm>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, [http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/paleo/drought/images/temporal\\_spatial.jpg](http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/paleo/drought/images/temporal_spatial.jpg)
- National Register Information System (NRIS). National Park Service. [www.nr.nps.gov/](http://www.nr.nps.gov/).
- National Severe Storms Laboratory, <http://www.nssl.noaa.gov/hazard/hazardmap.html>
- National Weather Service, heat index chart
- National Weather Service, <http://www.weather.gov/os/hazstats/images/67-years.pdf>
- National Weather Service, [www.lightningsafety.noaa.gov/lightning\\_map.htm](http://www.lightningsafety.noaa.gov/lightning_map.htm)
- Natural Hazard Mitigation Saves: An Independent Study to Assess the Future Savings from Mitigation Activities. National Institute of Building Science Multi-Hazard Mitigation Council. 2005. [www.nibs.org/MMC/mmactiv5.html](http://www.nibs.org/MMC/mmactiv5.html)
- Physiographic Regions of Kansas, J.X. Aber, <http://archaicgeo.angelfire.com>
- Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Act. Public Law 93-288, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 5121-5207. June 2007. [www.fema.gov/pdf/about/stafford\\_act.pdf](http://www.fema.gov/pdf/about/stafford_act.pdf).
- Spatial Hazard Events and Losses Database for the United States. University of South Carolina Hazards Research Lab. [www.cas.sc.edu/geog/hr1/SHELDUS.html](http://www.cas.sc.edu/geog/hr1/SHELDUS.html).
- Storm Events Database. National Climatic Data Center. [www4.ncdc.noaa.gov/cgi-win/wwcgi.dll?wwEvent~Storms](http://www4.ncdc.noaa.gov/cgi-win/wwcgi.dll?wwEvent~Storms).
- Surface Water in Kansas and its Interactions with Groundwater. 2000. [www.kgs.ku.edu/HighPlains/atlas/atswqn.htm](http://www.kgs.ku.edu/HighPlains/atlas/atswqn.htm)
- U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2000, Fact Finder, <http://factfinder.census.gov>
- U.S. Census Bureau, State and County QuickFacts, Census 1990 and Census 2000
- U.S. Geological Survey Fact Sheet 041-01. The 1951 Floods in Kansas Revisited. 2001.
- U.S. Geological Survey, <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/regional/states/kansas/hazards.php>
- U.S. Geological Survey, <http://eqint.cr.usgs.gov/eqprob/2002/index.php>
- U.S. Geological Survey, Kansas-Missouri floods of July 1951: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 1139. 1952.
- Understanding Your Risks: Identifying Hazards and Estimating Losses. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-2. 2001. [www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto2.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto2.shtm).
- University of Kansas Institute for Policy and Social Research, <http://www.ipsr.ku.edu/ksdata/kcced/profiles/index.shtml>. 2008.
- USDA Farm Service Agency. Excel file. [www.fsa.usda.gov/Internet/FSA\\_File/2005\\_2007eligible\\_county.xls](http://www.fsa.usda.gov/Internet/FSA_File/2005_2007eligible_county.xls).